From: Candace Moore <Candace.Moore@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Ethics approval request for 3rd party sponsored travel

Hi Steve,

I'm reaching out to confirm work-related travel that was covered by a 3 party. The trip was to Turin,
Italy for the German Marshall Fund Cities learning exchange with the City of Turin on the topic of impact
of racial segregation. The visit was from March 12-17th, and expenses cost of travel, including flight and
hotel, food and in-country transit throughout the programming days.

Thanks,
Candace
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